

Date: 27 June 2024

Enquiries: F Abrahams
Tel: 044 801 9348

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning
York Park Building
93 York Street
George
6530

Dear Mr. G Benjamin

**RE: ADOPTION & DEFINITION OF A MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT PLAN
IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT,
1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998) AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS, 2014 (AS AMENDED): THE PROPOSED
MAINTENANCE AND MANAGEMENT OF THE STORMWATER
STRUCTURES FOR PROJECT 28(1) FLOOD DAMAGE REPAIR IN
GEORGE**

This letter serves as a formal acceptance of the Maintenance Management Plans (MMPs) conditions outlined in the letter referenced 16/3/3/6/3/D2/8/0112/24 issued on 11 June 2024.

We appreciate the time and effort invested by the Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning in reviewing our application and issuing the adoption of the MMPs. We are committed to complying with all stipulated conditions as outlined in the document.

Yours faithfully,



Lindsay Mooiman
ACTING DIRECTOR: CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES

Copied to:
HillLand Environmental cc: Ms. Cathy Avierinos
Email: cathy@hilland.co.za